BEMIDJI AREA SCHOOLS

BEMIDJI, MINNESOTA
DATE: JUNE 20, 2022
TO: BOARD OF EDUCATION
FROM: JORDAN HICKMAN, DIRECTOR OF HUMAN RESOURCES

SUBJECT: RELEASE FROM CONTRACT REQUESTS

COMMENTS:

Amanda Mix, TOSA: Mathematics / Science (MTSS) Multi-Tiered System of Support
Teacher, is requesting to be released from her 2022-23 contract effective June 6, 2022,

Jessica Moen, Deaf/Hard of Hearing Teacher, is requesting to be released from her 2022-
23 contract effective June 6, 2022.

Roben Beyer, Elementary Teacher at Gene Dillon Elementary School, is requesting to be
released from his contract effective June 6, 2022 due to retirement.

Lisa Gorick, Special Education Teacher at Gene Dillon Elementary School, is requesting
to be release from her 2022-23 contract effective June 6, 2022.

Richard Morchouse, Physical Education teacher at Solway Elementary School, is
requesting to be released from his contract effective June 6, 2022 due to retirement.

Stephen Schreiber, Science Teacher at Bemidji Middle School, is requesting to be release
from his 2022-23 contract effective June 6, 2022.

Nora Sellheim, Family and Consumer Science teacher at Bemidji High School, is
requesting to be release from his 2022-23 contract effective June 6, 2022.



